
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 9/10/2010 2:02:27 PM

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: A09-09-021 CARE letter to Executive Director Request to Withdraw 

Application for Rehearing of Decision 10-07-045

Trina, I'd
love to know how this came about if someone over there wants to tell 
me!

From: Michael Boyd 
[mailto:michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net] 
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 
1:51 PM
To: JPacheco@sempra.com; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; Obiora,
Noel; mflorio@turn.org; dbehles@ggu.edu; magq@pge.com; 
bcragg@goodinmacbride.com; crmd@pge.com; l_brown369@yahoo.com; 
slazerow@cbecal.org; sarveybob@aol.com; ed.mainland@sierraclub.org; 
martinhomec@gmail.com; blaising@braunlegal.com; anne.cleary@mirant.com; 
liddell@energyattorney.com; wkeilani@semprautilities.com;
eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com; filings@a-klaw.com; Kcj5@pge.com; nes@a-klaw.com; 
will.mitchell@cpv.com; sscb@pge.com; taj8@pge.com;
william.kissinger@bingham.com; todd.edmister@bingham.com; jeffgray@dwt.com; 
vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com; cem@newsdata.com; CPUCCases@pge.com; 
RegRelCPUCCases@pge.com; john.chillemi@mirant.com; sean.beatty@mirant.com; 
debra.raggio@mirant.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com; dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net; 
michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; brbarkovich@earthlink.net; wynne@braunlegal.com; 
kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com; steven@iepa.com; abb@eslawfirm.com; 
wmc@a-klaw.com; Farrar, Darwin; Peck, David B.; Meeusen, Karl; Tisdale, Matthew; 
Haine, Steven K.; Shmidt, Yuliya; Farrar, Darwin 
Cc: Clanon,
Paul
Subject: A09-09-021 CARE letter to Executive Director Request to 
Withdraw Application for Rehearing of Decision 10-07-045

A09-09-021 CARE letter to Executive Director Request to 
Withdraw Application for Rehearing of Decision 10-07-045
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Michael E. Boyd 
President

CAlifomians for
Renewable Energy, Inc. (CARE)

5439 Soquel
Drive

Soquel, CA 95073

Phone: (408) 
891-9677

E-mail: michaelbovd@sbcglobal.net
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